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MARSDEN 1 UPDATE 

Strike Energy Limited advises that drilling operations at the Marsden 1 
unconventional evaluation well in PEL 95 (Strike 50%) are expected to resume 
next week following construction of a new access road to the well site.  
Marsden 1 is currently at a depth of 1,908 metres and will test the Toolachee, 
REM group and Patchawarra formations upon resumption of drilling 
operations. 
 
We will provide further updates as drilling progresses. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
DAVID WRENCH 
Managing Director 
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